From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 9:38 PM

To: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal

Cc: Howard Brown; Maria Rea

Subject: ROC on LTO BiOp comments--peer review, Reclamation, DWR, and PWAs

Peer review reports posted on the ROCON drive at T:\PeerReview\Comments

Reclamation, DWR, and PWA comments are also posted on the ROCON drive at T:\Comments

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

On Fri, Jun 14, 2019 at 4:02 PM Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>
wrote:

EXTRA! EXTRA! READ ALL ABOUT IT!
Peer review reports just came in!

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Michelle Havey <mhavey@anchorgea.com>

Date: Fri, Jun 14, 2019 at 3:28 PM

Subject: BiOp reviews

To: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>
Cc: John Ferguson <jferguson@anchorgea.com>

Hi Cathy,


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

Attached you will find the reviews from Ken Rose and John Skalski. I have a question about completeness of
the citations section for Ken, but that can wait until Monday....the content for both reviews is complete.

Good luck wrapping everything up!

Michelle

Michelle Havey
Managing Fisheries Biologist

ANCHOR QEA, LLC

1201 3rd Avenue, Suite 2600
Seattle, WA 98101

T 206.287.9130

C 206.683.9199

Anchor QEA’s Seattle office has moved. Please update your records to reflect our new address.

ANCHOR QEA, LLC

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This electronic message transmission contains information that may be confidential and/or privileged work product prepared in anticipation of
litigation. The information is intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that
any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in
error, please notify us by telephone at 206.287.9130.



